Full Access Guide (large text)



Contents

Contact Information1
Introduction2
Our cabins2
Pre-Arrival
Arrival & Car Parking Facilities
Rainster and Daisybank Cabins (sleep 4)4
Hipley Cabin (sleeps 4)10
Pinder Cabin (sleeps 6)14
Additional Equipment18
Equipment Hire
Outdoor Facilities
Nearest Shop20
Laundry
Leisure facilities and pamper treatments20
Additional Information
Medical services and A&E
Equipment hire
Accessible taxis

Contact Information

<u>Address:</u>	Hoe Grange Holidays Brassington Matlock Derbyshire DE4 4HP	Grid reference: SK212556
	Tel: 01629 540262	Mobile: 07737 926165

Email: info@hoegrangeholidays.co.uk Website: www.hoegrangeholidays.co.uk Skype: Hoe Grange

Hours of operation: open all year round

Hoe Grange Holidays Full Access Guide ©

Introduction



At Hoe Grange Holidays we want to make everyone's stay as enjoyable as possible and are committed to providing suitable access for all our guests, whatever their individual needs.

All our log cabins are rated by VisitEngland under the National Accessible Scheme.

Our cabins



Hipley and Rainster have been awarded Mobility Level 2, and Daisybank Mobility Level 3 Assisted. All 3 cabins are rated Hearing Level 1 and Visual Level 1.

These two-bedroom cabins sleep up to 4 guests, have level thresholds throughout, and have step free, level entry wet room showers.



Pinder log cabin has three bedrooms (sleeps 6) with level thresholds throughout and is rated Hearing Level 1 and Mobility Level 1. It is suitable for walking frames or small manual wheelchairs, but has a

standard bathroom and a small ensuite shower with a step. Please note there is no wet room shower.

For the hard of hearing there are wake 'n' shake alarm clocks and televisions have teletext and subtitle capabilities. You can book a Deafgard flashing/vibrating alarm or a portable door chime.



For the partially sighted door frames and door handles are painted in contrast colours and there are bright reading lamps. We welcome assistance dogs (no extra charge), water and feed bowls, towels and throws are provided.

Pre-Arrival

If you have any special requests or require additional care support please contact us to discuss your individual needs and we will do our best to fulfil them. Everyone is different, so please don't be afraid to ask us for information or to provide something new! We are here to help you make the most of your holiday.

Hoe Grange Holidays Full Access Guide ©

• The main train stations are Derby which is 30 minutes away by car, Matlock which is 20 minutes and Cromford which is 15 mins away.

• Limited bus service to Brassington from Ashbourne & Wirksworth. Hoe Grange is 3 miles from Brassington along minor roads with no pavements.

Wheelchair Accessible Taxi services:
<u>Dovelin Cars</u> - Ashbourne
<u>A Cabs – Buxton</u> - (8 seater for 2 wheelchairs)
<u>Ashbourne Community Transport</u>

07974 665439 01298 70423 01335 300670

• Information from brochure/website can be provided in large print. You can take a <u>virtual 3D tour</u> of all our cabins and glamping pods.

• For Terms and Conditions and full details of our facilities and services see Hoe Grange <u>website</u>.

- Floor plans of all cabins are available online or on request.
- Bookings can be made via e-mail, letter, telephone call or online.

Arrival & Car Parking Facilities

The cabins are situated on a hill and the vehicle approach to the car park is quite steep, however there is easy level or ramped access from the designated Tarmac car parks directly to the cabin doors.



• Check-in is after 3pm on arrival day and check-out is before 10am on departure day. Late checkout can be arranged on request.

• On arrival guests will be greeted personally and given a full familiarisation tour of the facilities and equipment demonstration.

• Outside all the log cabins there is a dedicated tarmac car parking area with ample room for unloading and manoeuvring. We can assist guests with unloading luggage and equipment.

• The car park surface is level and flat. The tarmac leads directly to the wooden access paths or ramps to the entrance of the cabins.

• There are wooden gates at the entrance which are 108cm (43 inches) wide and can be latched open for ease of access.

• Hipley and Daisybank have ramps with a 1 in 10 gradient and continuous easy grip, contrasting colour hand rails at a height of 91cm (36 inches), (on right hand side outside Hipley and left hand side outside Daisybank).

• Outside the cabins there are lights with PIRs (passive infra red sensors) which automatically light up on your approach in the dark.

• There is no covered walk way.



• The main entrance to all four cabins is level and leads directly into a porch or the open plan lounge/kitchen.

• All cabins are single storey with level thresholds throughout, including direct access to the spacious external decking area, with spectacular views of the farmland.

Rainster and Daisybank Cabins (sleep 4 guests)



Main Entrance

• The main entrances to the both cabins are level and leads directly into a porch with coat hanging space and straight through to the open plan lounge/kitchen with laminate flooring throughout. • The side hung entrance door is 82cm (32 inches). The handle height is 107cm (42 inches). The door can be secured in the open position if required for ease of access.

Lounge Area



- The lounge area is open plan with the kitchen, with plenty of space for wheelchair manoeuvre, and has laminate flooring.
- Free floor space clear of the door is 190 x 275 cm (75 x 108 inches).

• Two low 2 seater sofas, seat height 46cm (18 inches) and a bean bag

• There is a rise and recline armchair with dual motor in Rainster and one with single motor in Daisybank.

• A floor rug is present for additional comfort, but can be removed on request. Furniture can be rearranged if required.

• To provide variable lighting there is a main spotlight with dimmer switch, a standard lamp with bright reading light & a small table lamp.

Bedrooms

• Both bedrooms and hallway are fitted with short pile carpet.

• Both bedrooms have touch sensitive bedside lights in addition to the main overhead lights, which have a pull switch by the bed head.

• Both cabins have one double bedroom and one spacious twin bedroom with adequate turning space for wheelchairs (both rooms can be made into doubles or twins on request and furniture removed); all rooms are on the ground floor with level thresholds. Both rooms allow left or right transfer to the beds.

• An Oxford Advance Mobile Hoist is available, but must be booked in advance, and guests must bring their own sling. Hoist can be used in either bedroom, ensuite shower room and lounge. Maximum lift weight is 155kgs. Details of hoist specification available on request.

Twin Bedrooms (with ensuite)

• Rainster has 1 height adjustable Volker 2080 electric profile bed with cot sides, and 1 standard single electric profile bed which raises up and down at the head and foot ends. Mattress height 60cm (23¹/₂ inches).

• Daisybank has 2 standard single electric profile beds.



Beds can be moved according to transfer needs, and raised on blocks.

• Door widths (main and bathroom) are 80 cm (31 inches) wide. Free floor space clear of the door is 200 x 150 cm (79 x 59 inches).

• One bed can be removed from the twin room if required.

• In Rainster twin bedroom the pine dressing table is 145 cm (57 inches) long by 45 cm ($17\frac{1}{2}$ inches) wide and 78 cm ($30\frac{1}{2}$ inches) high, the knee hole width is 56 cm (22 inches).

• In Daisybank twin bedroom door width is 86cm (34 inches). The pine dressing table is 150 cm (59 inches) long by 41 cm (16 inches) wide and 75 cm (29 inches) high, the knee hole width is 75 cm (29¹/₂ inches) and height is 73cm (28¹/₂ inches).

• There is a dressing table stool which is $45 \text{ cm} (17\frac{1}{2} \text{ inches})$ high by $47 \text{ cm} (18\frac{1}{2} \text{ inches})$ wide, however a chair with arms can be provided.

• Leading directly from the twin bedroom there is an en-suite wet room style shower (see below for details).



• In the twin bedroom there is a wake and shake alarm clock with a vibrating pad.

• There is a wall mounted TV (with subtitles) in the twin bedrooms.

Height adjustable Volker bed with cot sides

Hoe Grange Holidays Full Access Guide ©

Double Bedrooms



• Beds are wooden framed with a mattress height of 68cm (26 inches) and an under space of 30 cm (12 inches) Lower beds can be supplied on request. Can be made up as two single beds.

Family Bathroom

• The main family bathroom leads directly off the hallway and is next to the double bedroom.

• The door width is 80 cm (31 inches) and inward opening.

• Free floor space clear of door is 120cm x 135cm (47 x 53 inches)



• The bath edge is 61cm (24 inches) high with a wall mounted horizontal hand rail.

• The bath has a shower attachment and a bath seat is available on request.

- The basin is enclosed in a vanity unit and is 86cm (34 inches) high.
- The toilet is 41cm (16 inches) high & a 10cm seat riser is available.
- There are no hand rails at side of toilet, but a foldable toilet frame is available.
- Good colour contrast of floors, walls, fittings and fixtures.
- There is a heated towel rail next to the bath.

Twin room en-suite shower

• The en-suite shower room leads directly from the twin bedroom. The door width is 80cm (31 inches), outward opening, with a horizontal grab rail on the back at a height of 90cm (35¹/₂ inches).

• Free floor space clear of door is 122cm x 244cm (48 by 96 inches)



• There is no shower cubicle as the shower is a wet room style. The shower head is adjustable with thermostatic control and lever taps. There is one vertical grab rail to the right of the controls at a height of 80cm (31 inches) to 1400cm (55 inches). The shower head can be lowered to 130cm (51 inches) from the floor if required.

• There is an adjustable basin with lever taps and clear under space. It can vary in height from 69cm to 93cm (27 to 36 inches). And also be moved from side to side to suit individual guests. Above the basin is an illuminated mirror with vertical grab rails on both sides. There is also a shaving point.

• The toilet has right side transfer with available free space of 87cm (34 inches). The toilet seat is 47cm (18.5 inches) high; a 10cm (4 inch) seat riser is available on request.

•There are adjustable hinged grab rails on either side of the toilet, these can vary in height from 60cm to 88cm (23 to 34 inches and width from49 cm (19 inches) outwards

• Good colour contrast of floors, walls, fittings and fixtures

Self-Catering Kitchen

• The kitchen/diner and lounge are open plan allowing easy access. Free floor space clear of door is 190cm x 275cm (75 x108 inches).

• The kitchen work top, sink and cooker hob are 92cm (36 inches) high in Rainster and 89cm (35 inches) in Daisybank.

• Daisybank has an under sink kneehole space - height 66cm (26 inches), width 80cm (31½ inches).

•The sink has a lever operated mixer tap with thermostatically controlled hot water.



• The under hob electric cooker has two ovens; the top oven also operating as the grill. The bottom oven is fan assisted.

• There is a combination microwave oven.

• The crockery is kept in eyelevel kitchen units but can be moved to base units on request. 2 ring cooker for use on table available.

• The flooring is wipe clean non-slip laminate.

• Lighting comprises of ceiling spot lights with additional lighting integrated in the cooker hood and under the wall units.

• There are separate base level fridge and freezer.

• There is a pine dining table and 6 chairs; the table height is 77cm (30½ inches) with an under space height of 66cm (26 inches) and under space width of 127cm (50 inches). The table can be raised on blocks on and a dinning chair with arms can be provided on request.



Hipley Cabin (sleeps 4 guests)

Main Entrance

• The side hung entrance door is 84cm (33 inches) wide, but can also be opened further to 110cm (43 inches) if necessary. The handle height is 100cm (39 inches). The door can be secured in the open position if required for ease of access.

• The main entrance leads directly into the open plan lounge/kitchen, which has laminate flooring throughout.

Lounge Area

• The lounge area is open plan with the kitchen, with plenty of space for wheelchair manoeuvre, and has laminate flooring.

• Free floor space clear of the door is 206 x 303 cm (81 x 120 inches).



• There is a low 2 seater sofa (seat 18 inches / 46cm), a low armchair (seat 18 inches / 46cm), and a bean bag.

• There is a dual motor rise and recline armchair with waterfall back rest.

• A floor rug is present for additional comfort but can be removed on request. Furniture can be rearranged if required.

• To provide variable lighting there is a main spot light with a dimmer switch, a standard lamp with reading light and a small table lamp.

Bedrooms

- Door widths (main and bathroom) are 80 cm (31 inches) wide.
- Both bedrooms and hallway are fitted with short pile carpet.

• Hipley Cabin has one double bedroom (can be made up as two single beds) and one spacious twin bedroom with adequate turning space for wheelchairs; all rooms are on the ground floor with level thresholds. Both rooms allow left or right transfer to the beds.

 An Oxford Advance Mobile Hoist is available, but must be booked in advance, and guests must bring their own sling. Hoist can be used in either bedroom, ensuite shower room and lounge. Maximum lift weight is 155kgs. Details of hoist specification available on request.



Twin Bedroom with en-suite shower



• There is a single height adjustable electric profile bed with cot sides and memory foam mattress.

• Free floor space clear of the door is 213 x 160 cm (84 x 63 inches). One bed can be removed from the twin room if required.

• Beds are wooden framed with a mattress height of 55cm ($21\frac{1}{2}$ inches) and an under space of 27 cm ($10\frac{1}{2}$ inches) and can be raised further with blocks on request.

• In the twin bedroom the pine dressing table is 145 cm (57 inches) long by 45 cm ($17\frac{1}{2}$ inches) wide and 78 cm ($30\frac{1}{2}$ inches) high, the knee hole width is 56 cm (22 inches).

• There is a dressing table stool which is 45cm ($17\frac{1}{2}$ inches) high by 47cm ($18\frac{1}{2}$ inches) wide - chair with arms can be provided if required.

• Leading directly from the twin bedroom there is an en-suite wet room style shower (see below for details).

• Twin bedroom has a wake and shake alarm clock with vibrating pad.

• Both bedrooms have touch sensitive bedside lights in addition to the main overhead lights, which have a pull switch by the bedhead.

Family Bathroom

• The main family bathroom leads directly off the hallway and is next to the double bedroom.

• The door width is 80cm (31 inches) and inward opening.

• Free floor space clear of door is 155cm x 165cm (61 x 65 inches)



- The bath edge is 56cm (22 inches) high
- The bath has a shower attachment bath boards & seat are available
- The basin is enclosed in a vanity unit and is 89cm (35 inches) high
- The toilet is 43cm (17 inches) high 10cm (4 inch) seat riser available
- There are no hand rails at side of toilet.
- Good colour contrast of floors, walls, fittings and fixtures.
- There is a heated towel rail above the bath.

Twin room en-suite shower



- The en-suite shower room leads directly from the twin bedroom. The door width is 80cm (31 inches), outward opening, with a horizontal grab rail on the back at a height of 90cm (351/2 inches).
- Free floor space clear of door is 122cm x 229cm (48 by 90 inches)

• There is no shower cubicle as the shower is a wet room style.

• The shower head is adjustable with thermostatic control and lever taps. There is one vertical grab rail to the left of the controls at a height of 58 inches. The shower head can be lowered to 86cm (34 inches) from the floor if required.

• There is a small basin with lever taps and clear under space. It is 69cm (27 inches) high. Above the basin is a mirror with vertical grab rails on both sides. There is also a shaving light above the mirror.

• The toilet has right side transfer with available free space of 122cm (48 inches). The toilet seat is 47cm (18.5 inches) high; a 10cm (4 inch) seat riser is available on request.

•There is a horizontal grab rail on the right hand wall beside the toilet (opposite side to transfer) and a hinged horizontal grab rail on the left hand side.

- Good colour contrast of floors, walls, fittings and fixtures
- Mobile shower chair/commode, with removable arms for ease of transfer, or static shower stool available.

Self-Catering Kitchen



• The kitchen/diner and lounge are open plan allowing easy access. Free floor space clear of door is 190cm x 275cm (75 x108 inches).

• The kitchen work top, sink and cooker hob are 90cm (35¹/₂ inches) high

•The sink has a lever operated mixer tap with thermostatically controlled hot water.

• The under hob electric cooker has two ovens; the top oven also operating as the grill. The bottom oven is fan assisted.

- There is a microwave oven.
- The crockery is kept in eyelevel kitchen units but can be moved to base units on request. 2 ring cooker for use on table available.

- The flooring is wipe clean non-slip laminate.
- Lighting comprises of ceiling spot lights with additional lighting integrated in the cooker hood and under the wall units.
- There are separate base level fridge and freezer.

• There is a pine dining table and 6 chairs with a seat height 46cm (18 inches) of ; the table height is 78cm (30½ inches) with an under space height of 65cm (25½ inches) and under space width of 122cm (48 inches). The table can be raised on blocks on and a dinning chair with arms can be provided on request.



Pinder Cabin (sleeps 6 guests)

NAS rated Hearing Level 1 and Mobility Level 1. Pinder cabin has level thresholds throughout, and is suitable for guests with minor disabilities who use a walking frame.

The lounge, kitchen and main bathroom facilities are the same as Hipley cabin, but please note the bedrooms are



slightly smaller in size, and not suitable for wheelchairs.

There is no wet room shower, but an ensuite cubicle shower.

Main Entrance

• The double door entrance opens up to width of 1112cm (44 inches) The handle height is 100cm (39 inches).

• The main entrance leads directly into the open plan lounge/kitchen, which has laminate flooring throughout.

Lounge Area

• The lounge area is open plan with the kitchen, with plenty of space and has laminate flooring.

- Free floor space clear of the door is 206 x 303 cm (81 x 120 inches).
- Two low 2 seater sofas, seat height 46cm (18 inches) and a bean bag



• There is a high back, high seated armchair – seat height 48cm (19 inches), width 51cm (20 inches), depth 46cm (18 inches).

• A floor rug is present for additional comfort but can be removed on request. Furniture can be rearranged if required.

• To provide variable lighting there is a main spot light with a dimmer switch, a standard lamp and a small table lamp.

Bedrooms



- Bedrooms and hallway are fitted with short pile carpet.
- Door widths (main and bathroom) are 80 cm (31 inches) wide.

• Pinder Cabin has two double bedrooms and one small twin bedroom with limited space between the beds of 74 cm (29 inches). All rooms are on the ground floor with level thresholds.

• Beds are wooden framed with a mattress height of 55cm (21½ inches) and an under space of 27 cm (10½ inches).

• Leading directly from the master double bedroom there is an en-suite cubicle shower.



- There is a wall mounted TV in the master bedroom.
- Bedrooms have touch sensitive bedside lights in addition to the main overhead lights, which have a pull switch by the bedhead.

Family Bathroom



- The main family bathroom leads directly off the hallway.
- The door width is 80cm (31 inches) and inward opening.
- Free floor space clear of door is 127cm x 122cm (50 x 48 inches)
- The bath edge is 56cm (22 inches) high.
- The bath has a shower attachment bath boards & seat are available.
- The basin is enclosed in a vanity unit and is 90cm (35½ inches) high.
- The toilet is 42cm (16½ inches) high and a 10cm (4 inch) seat riser is available.
- There are no hand rails at side of toilet, but a foldable toilet frame is available.
- There is a heated towel rail above the bath.

Master bedroom en-suite shower



• The en-suite shower room leads directly from the master bedroom. The door width is 80cm (31 inches), outward opening.

• The cubicle shower has an opening door width of 48cm (19 inches) and step of 15cm (6 inches). The cubicle is 120cm x 75cm (47 x 29½ inches) and is large enough to use the shower stool. A suction grab rail is available on request.

• Free floor space clear of door is 152cm x 60cm (60 by 23½ inches)

- The basin is enclosed in a vanity unit and is 89cm (35 inches) high.
- Above the basin is a mirror with a light and shaving point.
- There are no hand rails at side of toilet, but a foldable toilet frame is available.
- There is a heated towel rail.

Self-Catering Kitchen

• The kitchen/diner and lounge are open plan allowing easy access. Free floor space clear of door is 190cm x 275cm (75 x108 inches).

• The kitchen work top, sink and cooker hob are 92cm (36 inches) high



•The sink has a lever operated mixer tap with thermostatically controlled hot water.

• The under hob electric cooker has two ovens; the top oven also operating as the grill. The bottom oven is fan assisted.

• There is a microwave oven.

• The crockery is kept in eyelevel kitchen units but can be moved to base units on request. 2 ring cooker for use on table available.

• The flooring is wipe clean non-slip laminate.

• Lighting comprises of ceiling spot lights with additional lighting integrated in the cooker hood and under the wall units.

• There is a base level freezer and a high level fridge.

• There is a pine dining table and 6 chairs; the table height is 77cm (30½ inches) with an under space height of 66cm (26 inches) and under space width of 127cm (50 inches). The table can be raised on blocks on and a dinning chair with arms can be provided on request.

Additional Equipment

There is a wide range of specialist equipment included free of charge. To avoid disappointment all equipment must be reserved when initially booking your holiday. See <u>Accessible Equipment</u> list on website for full details and photos.

• Oxford Advance Mobile Hoist available - guests must bring their own sling. Hoist can be used in bedrooms, ensuite wet room shower and lounge. Maximum lift weight is 155kgs.

• Blue mobile shower chair/commode (small wheels) with removable arms for ease of transfer - seat height of 53cm (21 inches), width 43cm (17 inches), depth 47cm (18¹/₂ inches).

• Grey mobile shower chair/commode (self propelled) with removable arms for ease of transfer - seat height of 56cm (22 inches), width 43cm (17 inches), depth 40cm (16inches).

• White basic mobile shower chair (small wheels) - seat height of 46cm (18 inches), width 43cm (17 inches), depth 40cm (16 inches).

• Static shower stool (adjustable height) seat width 45cm (17½ inches) seat depth 30cm (12 inches).

• Bath board and bath seat (Pinder and Hipley only) Board seat width 68cm (27 inches), depth 23cm (9 inches). Bath seat width 44cm ($17\frac{1}{2}$ inches), depth 29cm ($11\frac{1}{2}$ inches), height 19cm ($7\frac{1}{2}$ inches).

• Toilet seat riser, height 10cm (4 inches).

• Portable toilet frame.

• Perching stool (adjustable height) with back rest and removable arms, seat width 35cm (14 inches), seat depth 27cm (11 inches).

- Height adjustable zimmer frame.
- Height adjustable walking trolley with 2 trays.
- High seated dining chair with arms

• Extending EZ drop down bed rail, length 66 to 104cm (26 to 41 inches), height above mattress 30cm (12 inches).

• D shape bed rail/support, width 43cm (17 inches), height above mattress 40.5cm (16 inches).

- Portable 2 ring electric cooker for use on table top.
- Portable personal audible alarm/door bell.
- Portable Deafgard alarm.
- Portable hearing loop.

Equipment Hire

<u>Arjo Huntleigh</u> hire height adjustable profile beds with cot sides and specialist mattresses, call 08457 342000 for quote.

Clarke and Partners hire mobile hoists, stand aids and a range of equipment, call 0114 229 3366

Outdoor Facilities

• Leading directly from each cabin there is a spacious decking area with tables and chairs overlooking the beautiful Peak District scenery. The table is 76cm (30 inches) under height is 66 cm (26 inches) under width is 114cm (45 inches). Folding chairs have a seat height of 34 cm (13½ inches).



• There is a communal enclosed garden between Hipley and Pinder, which is accessed by two steps down from the ramp onto a loose stoned area, which leads to a lawn. The edges of both steps are highlighted in white.

Between Rainster and Daisybank there is a large undulating lawn area easily accessed by wheelchair users.

• There is a barbeque stand for guests who wish to use disposable BBQ trays, a portable BBQ and an outdoor fire pit to sit around.

• A selection of outdoor games such as giant Jenga, giant chess, skittles and boules are available.

• Guests are welcome to visit the farm yard to meet the animals, and feed the hens, (steep hill to yard). This must be by prior arrangement, for safety reasons please do not wander around the farm unattended.

Nearest Shops

• There is a small shop in the farmyard which stocks some basics, such as free-range eggs from our own hens, milk, bread and local produce. There is level access to the shop.

• Sauced Here provide local produce and ready meals delivered to your cabin. Order online or call Luke on 07842 302210 or e-mail help@saucedhere.co.uk.

• The nearest supermarket is the Co-op situated at the petrol station in Wirksworth – 5.5 miles.

Laundry

• The cabins are not equipped with washing machines, but laundry facilities are available for guest use in the laundry room in the farmyard (no extra charge). There is one step into the laundry.

Leisure facilities and pamper treatments



There is an outdoor Swedish hot tub which you climb into using 2 high steps and a log-fired sauna which is more accessible with just

2 small steps.

Both situated in a secluded area of the garden reached by walking across the lawn (extra charge).

My Personal Sanctuary offers a wide selection of <u>Relaxing Spa Treatments</u> brought directly to your cabin, call 01625 540557.

Or for the more mobile <u>Brackendale Day Spa</u>, (stairs up to treatment rooms) offers a range of relaxing beauty treatments and massages. Just 3 miles from Hoe Grange, call 01629 540727.

Additional Information

• Mobile phone reception is variable depending on your network provider. A payphone is provided for emergency use at the farm house. Access to this is not suitable for manual wheelchair users.

• Assistance dogs are welcome and there is plenty of space for them to exercise, so they too can have a holiday.

• We are happy to take delivery of hired equipment or your groceries. (Please let us know if ordered)

• The cabins are no smoking buildings. Smoking is allowed outside on the decking area. Please ensure all cigarettes are fully extinguished.

- For <u>Terms and conditions</u> see website also available in large print.
- Local events and places of interest to visit are listed on our website.

• Guest information files in cabins give details of local services and emergency procedures. Large text version available on request.

Medical services

Additional care support can be provided by <u>One to One Support</u> For a personalised care plan contact Melanie Ulyatt on 01246 200018

Doctors

The Surgery, Clifton Road, Ashbourne, DE6 1RR Tel: 01335 300588, out of hours 01335 342666

(7.5 miles)

Hannage Brook Medical Centre, Wirksworth, DE4 4JG (5.5 miles) Tel: 01629 822434

<u>A&E</u>

Royal Derby Hospital, DE22 3LZ Chesterfield Royal Hospital, S44 5BL (14.5 miles) (15.5 miles)

Equipment hire

Matlock Red Cross Arjo Huntleigh Clarke and Partners

Accessible taxis

<u>Dovelin Cars</u> - Ashbourne <u>A Cabs – Buxton</u> - (8 seater for 2 wheelchairs) <u>Ashbourne Community Transport</u> 01629 582171 08457 342000 0114 229 3366

07974 665439 01298 70423 01335 300670

We welcome your feedback to help us continuously improve. If you have any comments, please phone 01629 540262 or email info@hoegrangeholidays.co.uk

> Hoe Grange Holidays Access Guide © Updated on: 01/03/2018